

MISCELLANEOUS TEXT (FEC Form 99)

PAGE 1 / 1

November 15, 2012

Mr. Daniel Buckley
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

RE: FEC Schedule E (Form 24/48)
LCV Victory Fund (C00486845)

Dear Mr. Buckley:

While undertaking a post-election review of the numerous 24 & 48 hour reports that were filed on behalf of LCV Victory Fund we have discovered that for the 24 hour report that was filed on 10/26/2012, we inadvertently reported the incorrect support/oppose designation.

The independent expenditure, dated 10/25/2012 in the amount of \$380.00, made payable to Grassroots Campaign Inc. should reflect that these funds expended were in SUPPORT of Barack Obama.

Per a conversation with you on November 15, 2012, we are filing this Form 99 in lieu of amending the applicable 24 hour report. Correct information concerning the support/oppose designation for the independent expenditure noted above will also be reflected on the LCV Victory Fund Post General FEC 3X Report.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Patrick Collins, Treasurer
LCV Victory Fund
